From:  Ferron, Mark J.

Sent: 8/8/2011 10:38:42 PM

To: Cherry, Brian K (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BKC7)
Cc:

Bec:

Subject: Re: PG&E Corporation News Release: PG&E CORPORATION NAMES
ANTHONY F. EARLEY, JR., AS CHAIRMAN, CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER,
AND PRESIDENT

Brian,

Thanks for the advance copy. I spoke to Lee Cox earlier today - - Tony seems like the real deal
and I look forward to meeting him.

Cheers

Mark

Mark J. Ferron
Commissioner
California Public Utilities Commission
mark.ferron@ecpuc.ca.gov

On Aug 8, 2011, at 10:36 PM, Cherry, Brian K wrote:
Here is the official release.

From: Corporate Affairs

Sent: Monday, August 08, 2011 08:28 PM

To: News Release Distribution

Subject: PG&E Corporation News Release: PG&E CORPORATION NAMES ANTHONY F. EARLEY,
JR., AS CHAIRMAN, CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER, AND PRESIDENT

PG&E Corporation issued the following release entitled:

PG&E CORPORATION NAMES ANTHONY F. EARLEY, JR., AS CHAIRMAN, CHIEF EXECUTIVE
OFFICER, AND PRESIDENT

<<PGECorp CEO Announcement FINAL.pdf>>

<PGECorp CEO Announcement FINAL.pdf>
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